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Marguerite McLean QQOS.3 (- (LS

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelli; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; jrstover@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn
Subject: Docket No. 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 09 (Request for Vol 3 Staffs Workpapers - Confidential Documents). Itr.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 090331-WS
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

c) Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.
d) 1 page

e) Request for Copies
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

Our File No. 30057.178
Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential documents filed in the
above-referenced docket. The Utility treats this information as confidential and thus exempt from
Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes and will continue to do so. Treatment of such information will
be in accordance with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code.

The Utility hereby requests the following:.

Document No.: 01445-10, filed 3/3/2010; Description: APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL)
Working papers Vol 3 of 3 for Lake Placid for staff-assisted rate case audit (Audit Control No, 10-

014-4-1).

Please don'’t hesitate to call or email me (cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com) if you have any
questions or concerns, and please let me know by phone or email as soon as the items are

available for pick-up.
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Very truly yours, Eﬁ o~
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CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI z O

For the Firm e
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cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acctg & Affairs (via e-mail) = g
o
e ]

Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail)
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
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